
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, March 22, 2021 7:00 pm Zoom/Livestream 

 
AGENDA 

 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

 

I. Call to Order  ............................................................................................... Mr. McCune 
Salute to the Flag (led by Savannah Brady and Xavier Butler-Broadnax 
of Fugett Middle School) 

 
II. Roll Call ................................................................................................. Ms. Cherashore 

 
III. Approval of Minutes of the February 22, 2021 Monthly  

School Board Meeting....................................................................... Mr. McCune 
 

IV. Approval of the March 22, 2021 School Board Meeting Agenda ................. Mr. McCune 
 

V. Superintendent’s Report ............................................................................... Dr. Scanlon 
 Student Representatives’ Report .................... Alice Tran, East High School 
   .........Colleen Kinkead, Henderson High School 
   ........................ Davis Patel, Rustin High School 
 
VI. Public Comments on Agenda Items (submitted via google form) .......... Ms. Cherashore 

 
VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations ...................................................... Dr. Ulmer 
 

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda ....................................................................... Mr. McCune 
 

IX. School Board Reports 
 

Committee Reports 
 

A. Education ................................................................................................. Mrs. Tiernan 

* 1. Approval of the following Study/Excursion Trips 
- East HS DECA – Hershey, PA – Wed-Fri 2/17-2/19/21 
- Henderson HS Wrestling – Quakertown, PA – Fri-Sat 3/5-3/6/21 

* 2. Approval of Revised Board Policy 122 Extracurricular Activities, Second 
Reading 

* 3. Approval of Revised Board Policy 123 Interscholastic Athletics, Second 
Reading 

* 4. Approval of Revised Board Policy 123.2 Sudden Cardiac Arrest, Second 
Reading 

* 5. Approval of Revised Board Policy 103 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual 
Harassment Affecting Students, First Reading 

* 6. Approval of New Board Policy 218.4 - Discipline of Student 
Convicted/Adjudicated of Sexual Assault, First Reading 

* 7. Approval of Revised Board Policy 150 - Title I - Comparability of Services, First 
Reading 



 
 
AGENDA Page 2 Monday, March 22, 2021 

 
 
 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
*Consent Agenda Items 

 

B. Pupil Services ........................................................................................... Ms. Chester 

* 1. Approval of Eight (8) Special Education Settlement Agreements 

 

C. Personnel ................................................................................................ Dr. Herrmann 

   
 

D. Property and Finance ............................................................................ Mr. Bevilacqua 

* 1. Approval to Allow the District’s Financing Team to Proceed with Preparation of 
a Parameters Resolution in the Amount of $35,000,000 to Fund the Elementary 
School Renovation Plan 

* 2. Approval of Contract Award for Henderson High School Chiller Replacement 

* 3. Approval of Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, First 
Reading 

 
 Other Reports 

A. Intermediate Unit ................................................................................... Mrs. Tiernan 
B. PSBA Report ........................................................................................ Dr. Herrmann 
C. Legislative Liaison ....................................................................................... Dr. Shaw 
D. Equity Report ........................................................................................... Mr. Durnell 
E. Community Liaison ............................................................................. Mr. Spackman 
 

X. Other Business ............................................................................................ Mr. McCune 

* 1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of February 1, 2021 to February 28, 2021 

* 2. Approval of the February 28, 2021 Financial Report 

 
XI. Comments from Residents (submitted via google form) 

 

XII. Adjournment 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL BOARD—Meeting of February 22, 2021 

Documents previously distributed to Board Members are not recopied or submitted with 
this draft. Minutes of this meeting, in compliance with Section 518 of the School Laws of 
Pennsylvania and after approval by the School Board Members will be transcribed into 
the permanent minute book together with reports indicated (copy in). Routine reports and 
lengthy multi-page documents made a part of the minutes of this meeting are filed 
separately for permanent record. 
 

I. Call to Order 
 
The West Chester Area School Board met on February 22, 2021 in the Spellman 
Education Center, 782 Springdale Dr. Exton PA. Due to the pandemic, the public viewed 
the meeting on the WCASD YouTube Channel. Mr. McCune, Board President, opened 
the meeting at 7:00 pm with a moment of silence for Joan Osborne, Accounting 
Technician who recently passed away. Eric Soares and Ranay Torres of Mary C. Howse 
Elementary School led the public in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 

II. Roll Call  
 
Members Present:  Mr. Bevilacqua, Ms. Chester, Mr. Durnell, Mr. Gallen, Dr. Herrmann, 
Mr. McCune, Dr. Shaw, Mr. Spackman, Mrs. Tiernan. Student Representatives: Alice 
Tran, East High School; Colleen Kinkead, Henderson High School; Davis Patel, Rustin 
High School. 
 
Members Absent: 
 

III. Approval of  Minutes of the January 25, 2021 Monthly School Board Meeting 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Mr. Spackman and seconded by Mr. Bevilacqua to 
approve the minutes of the January 25, 2021 monthly School Board Meeting.  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
Mr. McCune announced that the Board met in Executive Session on February 4 
regarding a legal matter and school safety, February 16 regarding a personnel 
matter and a legal matter and this evening, February 22 regarding a legal matter 
and school safety. 
 

IV. Approval of the February 22, 2021 School Board Meeting Agenda 
 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Dr. Herrmann and seconded by Mr. Gallen to 
approve the February 22, 2021 meeting agenda. 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

V. Superintendent’s Report 
The High School Student Representatives gave monthly reports. 



February 22, 2021 

 
VI. Public Comments on Agenda Items 

Dr. Sokolowski read public comments on agenda items received via google form. The 

comments will be attached to the official meeting minutes. 

VII. Approval of Personnel Recommendations—Dr. Ulmer (Copy In) 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Dr. Herrmann and seconded by Mr. Gallen to 
approve the Personnel Recommendations as presented.  
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

VIII. Approval of Consent Agenda 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Mr. Bevilacqua and seconded by Ms. Chester to 
approve the following Consent Agenda Items: 

Education 

1. Approval to establish the following Activity Account: 
-East HS Breast Cancer Awareness Club Funds 

2. Approval of Revised Board Policy 122 Extracurricular Activities, First Reading 

3. Approval of Revised Board Policy 123 Interscholastic Athletics, First Reading 

4. Approval of Revised Board Policy 123.2 Sudden Cardiac Arrest, First 
Reading 

Pupil Services 

1. Approval of (1) one Special Education Settlement Agreement 

2. Approval of Revised Policy 113.1 Discipline for Students with Disabilities, 
Second Reading 

3. Approval of Revised Policy 113.2 Behavior Intervention, Second Reading 

4. Approval of Revised Policy 113.4 Confidentiality of Special Education 
Student Information, Second Reading 

Personnel 

1. Approval of (2) Two New Assistant to the Director of Teaching and Learning 
Positions and Job Description 

2. Approval of (1) One New Assistant to the Director of Pupil Services Position 
and Job Description 

3. Approval of Revised Equity Advocate Job Description 

4. Approval of New District Department Leader Job Description 

5. Approval of (1) New Lead Intervention and Mental Health Specialist Position 
and Job Description 

6. Approval of Revised Public Safety Supervisor Job Description and movement 
of position from the Non-Bargaining Employee Group to the Act 93 
Administrative Group 

7. Approval of (2) Two New Campus Safety Officer Positions and Job 
Description 

8. Approval of Revised Security Greeter Job Description and movement from 
Group 1 Support Staff Bargaining Unit to Group 2 Service Support Staff 
Bargaining Unit 

Property & Finance 



February 22, 2021 

1. Approval of Revised Policy 827, Conflict of Interest, Second Reading 

2. Approval for 2021-22 E-Rate Bids:  
Crown Castle 60-month dark fiber lease  $15,499.77/mo. 
Optiv Security Dell-branded switchgear for Network 
Operations Center (NOC) 

$176,624.50 

CDW/G HP Aruba-branded edge switchgear and 
Aruba-branded wireless access points, controllers, and 
licenses. 

$384,285.00 

 

3. Approval of Contract Award to Metal Alliance, Inc. in the amount of 
$1,297,500.00 to furnish and install replacement roofing and associated work 
for the Phase 2 work area of Rustin High School 

4. Approval of Contract Award to Keystone Sports Construction in the amount 
of $108,217.98 to furnish and install synthetic turf with shock absorbing pad 
in the courtyard of Greystone Elementary School 

Other Business 

1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of 
Disbursements Summary Schedule for the Period of January 1, 2021 to 
January 31, 2021 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

FEBRUARY 22, 2021 

STATEMENT OF DISBURSEMENTS SUMMARY  

FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2021 - JANUARY 31, 2021 

     

     

GENERAL FUND DISBURSEMENTS 14,388,408.20  

  includes Technology,  

 

    Federal Programs and any 
Special State Funds  

 BILLS PAID 14,388,408.20   

 INVESTMENTS 0.00   

     

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND  84,733.19  

     

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND  1,361,518.33  

     

SPECIAL REVENUE - Athletics  1,892.70  

     

TRUST FUNDS   0.00  

     

CAFETERIA    163,407.68  

     

STUDENT ACTIVITY FUND DISBURSEMENTS 30,358.21  

     



February 22, 2021 

TRUST AND AGENCY FUND DISBURSEMENTS 12,154.55  

     

 TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 16,042,472.86  

NOTE: A copy of the details of the above disbursements is available for 
review from the Board Secretary. 

 

2. Approval of the January 31, 2021 Financial Report 

 
On roll call vote to approve the above Consent Agenda Items, all members present 
voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 

IX. School Board Reports 
 
Education Committee—Mrs. Tiernan 
 
Pupil Services Committee—Ms. Chester 
 

B-5. Approval of Family Service of Chester County Contract 
 

BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Ms. Chester and seconded by Mr. Durnell to approve 
the Family Service of Chester County Contract 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
 

B-6. Approval of Mary Daniels Independent Contractor Agreement 
 

BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Ms. Chester and seconded by Dr. Herrmann to 
approve the Mary Daniels Independent Contractor Agreement 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
 
Personnel Committee—Dr. Herrmann 

C-9. Approval of Revised WCASD Management Team Organizational Chart 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Dr. Herrmann and seconded by Mr. Gallen to 
approve the revised WCASD Management Team Organizational Chart 
 
On roll call vote, all members present voted “aye.” Motion carried 9-0. 
 
 
Property and Finance Committee—Mr. Bevilacqua 
 



February 22, 2021 

X. Other Business 
 

X-3. Approval of Revisions to Phased School Reopening Health and Safety 
Plan for SY 2020-21 
BOARD ACTION: It was moved by Mr. Gallen and seconded by Mr. Bevilacqua to 
approve the Revisions to Phased School Reopening Health and Safety Plan for SY 
2020-21 
 
On roll call vote, seven members present voted “aye” with Ms. Chester and Dr. 
Shaw voting “nay”. Motion carried 7-2. 
  

XI. Comments from Residents 
Dr. Sokolowski read public comments on non-agenda items received via google form. 
The comments will be attached to the official meeting minutes. 
  

Ms. Chester read the following, “So, while once we asked how could we possibly prevail 
over catastrophe, now we assert, how could catastrophe possibly prevail over us? We 
will not march back to what was, but move to what shall be.” Things to do during the 
pandemic: “Read children's books, dance alone to DJ music. Know that this distance will 
make our hearts grow fonder. From a wave of woes our world will emerge stronger.” 
~Amanda Gorman 

  

XII. Adjournment 
BOARD ACTION: On motion by Mr. Gallen, seconded by Mr. Spackman, the Board, on 
voice vote, agreed to adjourn at 9:25 p.m.  
 
 
 

 

Board Secretary 
 



WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

 
Monday, March 22, 2021           7:00 PM Zoom/Livestream 
 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

I recommend the Board approve the following consent agenda items: 

IX.  School Board Reports 

 
Education 

 1. Approval of the following Study/Excursion Trips 
-East HS DECA – Hershey, PA – Wed-Fri 2/17-2/19/21 
-Henderson HS Wrestling – Quakertown, PA – Fri-Sat 3/5-3/6/21 

 2. Approval of Revised Board Policy 122 Extracurricular Activities, Second Reading 
 3. Approval of Revised Board Policy 123 Interscholastic Athletics, Second Reading 
 4. Approval of Revised Board Policy 123.2 Sudden Cardiac Arrest, Second Reading 
 5. Approval of Revised Board Policy 103 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment 

Affecting Students, First Reading 
 6. Approval of New Board Policy 218.4 - Discipline of Student Convicted/Adjudicated 

of Sexual Assault, First Reading 
 7. Approval of Revised Board Policy 150 - Title I - Comparability of Services, First 

Reading 
 

Pupil Services 
1. Approval of Eight (8) Special Education Settlement Agreements 

  
Personnel 

  
  

Property & Finance 
1. Approval to Allow the District’s Financing Team to Proceed with Preparation of a 

Parameters Resolution in the Amount of $35,000,000 to Fund the Elementary 
School Renovation Plan 

2. Approval of Contract Award for Henderson High School Chiller Replacement 
3. Approval of Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, First Reading 

 

X. Other Business 
1. Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 

Summary Schedule for the Period of February 1, 2021 to February 28, 2021 
2. Approval of the February 28, 2021 Financial Report 

 

Responsible Staff: Dr. Scanlon 
Background   
These action items are either routine or high consensus items and may not require discussion 
by the Board. If any Board member wishes to discuss any action item, the Board President will 
move it from the consent agenda to its appropriate place on the regular agenda. 

 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 22, 2021 - p.1 

  

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           

I. Removal from Payroll 

a. Resignations 

    1. Linda Jones, 1.0 Secretary to the Principal at Peirce MS, effective 3/16/21. 

2. Kristina McNichol, 1.0 Custodian at Warehouse, effective 2/23/21. 

    3. Wayne Shambo, 1.0 Custodian at East HS, effective 3/18/21. 

4. Samantha Thompson, 1.0 Special Education Teacher at Cyber Program, effective 
3/31/21. 

  

b. Retirements 

    1. Wanda Allaire, 1.0 Math Teacher at Stetson MS, effective last day of the 2020-2021 
school year.  13 years of service. 

2. Henry Berardi, 1.0 Spanish Teacher at East HS, effective last day of the 2020-2021 
school year.  15.5 years of service. 

    3. Jane Close, 1.0 Family and Consumer Science Teacher at Peirce MS, effective last 
day of the 2020-2021 school year.  17 years of service. 

    4. Brenda Hoopes, 1.0 Paraprofessional at Peirce MS, effective 5/31/21.  22 years of 
service. 

    5. Judith Jones, 1.0 Science Teacher at Rustin HS, effective last day of the 2020-2021 
school year.  16.5 years of service. 

    6. Donald Kelley, 1.0 Music Teacher at Stetson MS, effective last day of the 2020-2021 
school year.  35 years of service. 

    7.  Bruce Kozak, 1.0 Social Studies Teacher at Henderson HS, effective last day of the 
2020-2021 school year.  21.5 years of service. 

    8. Todd Lorback, 1.0 Social Studies Teacher at East HS, effective last day of the 2020-
2021 school year.  24 years of service. 

9. Grace Matelyan, 1.0 Paraprofessional at Glen Acres ES, effective last day of the   
2020-2021 school year.   20 years of service. 

  10. Dawn McNeil McMillan, 1.0 School Counselor at Stetson MS, effective last day of 
the 2020-2021 school year.  21 years of service. 

  11. Carol Rothera, Supervisor of Student Services at Spellman Education Center, 
effective 10/4/21.  26 Years of Service. 

  12. Kimberly Thompson, 1.0 Health & Physical Education Teacher at East HS, effective 
last day of the 2020-2021 school year.  31 years of service. 

  13. Kathleen Verdi, 1.0 Secretary to the Principal at Henderson HS, effective 7/31/21.  
28 years of service. 

 
II. Additions to Payroll 

a. Professional Staff: Contract 

1. Theresa McInaw 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Teacher at East Bradford ES, Professional 
Employee (Tenured), effective 4/28/21, Level 5, Step 5, $58,200 + 
$400 Stipend. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Bloomsburg University 2008-2012, Master 
of Science from Immaculata University 2016-2018 

 Experience Learning Support Teacher at Chichester School District 2016 – 
current, Behavior Therapist at ABA2ay Behavior Services 5/2015 – 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 22, 2021 - p.2 

  

9/2015, Instructional Assistant at Marple Newtown School District 
2012 - 2016 

 Certification Instructional I, Special Education PK-8, Grades PK-4 

 

b. Professional Staff: Long Term Substitute 

   1. Nicole Brisgone 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Teacher at Cyber Program, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 3/11/21, Level 1, 
Step 1, $46,000.  During Ms. Hutton’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2016-2020 

 Experience Building Substitute at Mary C. Howse ES with Kelly Education 
Services 1/2021 - current 

 Certification Instructional I, Special Education PK-8, Grades PK-4 

  

2. Alissa Dantonio 

 Placement 1.0 Special Education Long Term Substitute Teacher at .5 East 
Goshen ES/.5 Starkweather ES, Temporary Professional Employee 
(Non-Tenured), effective 3/8/21, Level 1, Step 1, $46,000. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from West Chester University of Pennsylvania 
2016 - 2020 

 Experience Academic Coach at New Directions 10/2017 – 12/2017 

 Certification Instructional I, Special Education PreK-8, Grades 4-8 English 
Language Arts 

  

   3. Emmalee Rudd 

 Placement 1.0 Music Teacher at Westtown Thornbury ES, Temporary 
Professional Employee (Non-Tenured), effective 1/4/21, Level 1, Step 
1, $46,000.  During Ms. Domizio’s leave of absence. 

 Education Bachelor of Science from Valley Forge Military College 2016-2019 

 Experience Per Diem Music Substitute at West Chester Area School District with 
Kelly Education Services 9/2020 – current, Long Term Music 
Substitute Teacher at Norristown Area School District 1/2020 – 
6/2020 

 Certification Instructional I, Music 

  

c. Administrative Staff: Contract – None                                         

 

d. Support Staff: Non-Bargaining                             

1. Christine Parkinson 

 Placement 1.0 Staff Nurse (RN) position at District, effective TBD, $24.07/hr. 

 

e. Support Staff: Contract 

1. Nicholas Sherrer 

 Placement 1.0 3rd Shift Custodian at Rustin HS, 8 hrs./day, 5 days/week, 260 
days/year, effective TBD, Group 6, Step 1, $18.37. 

2. Michele Sloan 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 22, 2021 - p.3 

  

 Placement 1.0 Attendance Secretary at East Goshen ES, 7 hrs./day, 5 
days/week, 182 days/year, effective TBD, Group 2, Step 5, $17.07. 

 

f. Support Staff: Substitute - None 

 
III. Personnel Events 

a. Status Change 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Dr. Kristen 
Barnello 

Administrative 1.0 Supervisor 
of Social 
Studies and 
Fine Arts at 
SEC 

1.0 Assistant to 
the Director of 
Teaching and 
Learning: 
Secondary at 
SEC 

7/1/21, 
$144,707   

   2. Dr. Rebecca 
Eberly 

Administrative 1.0 Principal at 
Fern Hill ES 

1.0 Assistant to 
the Director of 
Teaching and 
Learning: 
Elementary at 
SEC 

7/1/21, 
$160,786 

3. Anne Elduff Non-Bargaining 1.0 Staff Nurse 
LTS for Middle 
Schools 

1.0 Staff Nurse 
for Middle 
Schools 

3/20/21, 
$24.07/hr. 

4. Nancy Kelly  Support 1.0 Secretary 
for ELD and 
World Language 
Departments at 
Spellman 
Education 
Center 

1.0 Secretary to 
the Director of 
Equity and 
Assessment at 
Spellman 
Education 
Center 

TBD, Group 
3, Step 6, 
$20.77/hr. 

5. Franklin 
Pollard 

Custodial 1.0 2nd Shift 
Custodian at 
Rustin HS 

1.0 1st Shift 
Custodian at 
Glen Acres ES 

3/2/21, 
Group 4, 
Step 2, 
$19.92/hr. 

   6. 
 

Kristin Smith Support 1.0 Library 
Assistant LTS at 
East HS 

1.0 Library 
Assistant at 
East HS 

2/25/21, 
Group 1, 
Step 3, 
$13.30/hr. 

   7.  Richard 
Thornton 

Administrative 1.0 Security 
Supervisor at 
Warehouse 

1.0 Public 
Safety 
Supervisor at 
Warehouse 

3/23/21, 
$90,535 

   8. Steven Werner Administrative 1.0 Supervisor 
of Assessment 
at Spellman 
Education 
Center 

1.0 Assistant to 
the Director of 
Pupil Services 
at Spellman 
Education 
Center 

7/1/21, 
$144,707 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 22, 2021 - p.4 

  

 
b. Involuntary Transfer 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Alexander Fad Professional .7 FCS at 
Stetson MS/.3 
FCS Cyber 
Program 

.8 FCS at 
Stetson MS/.2 
FCS Cyber 
Program 

2/26/21 

 
c. Voluntary Transfer 

 
Name Type From To 

Effective 
Date 

1. Jeffrey Conner Professional .9 Tech Ed 
Teacher/.1 
Cyber Personal 
Finance 
Teacher at 
Fugett MS 

1.0 Business 
Teacher at East 
HS 

8/23/21 

   2. Christeena 
Doran 

Support 1.0 Secretary to 
the Principal at 
Stetson MS 

1.0 Secretary to 
the Principal at 
Greystone ES 

TBD 

3. Jermaine 
Patterson 

Custodial 1.0 Day 
Custodian at 
Rustin HS 

1.0 Day 
Custodian at 
East HS 

3/1/21 

 
 
IV. Personnel Leave 

a. Sabbatical Leave 

 Name Position Effective Date Ending Date 

1. Laura Archambault Grade 1 Teacher at 
Penn Wood ES 

8/23/21 6/16/22 

 
b. Unpaid Leave - None 

 
V. Additional Information 

1. Mary Beckert is approved to extend her leave of absence from 3/15/2021 to 
4/15/2021. 

   2. Christine Bland has 17 years of service with the district. 

   3. John Dodson’s start date was 2/25/21. 

   4. Victor Hernandez has withdrawn his acceptance of .5 Part-Time Custodian position. 

5. Brandon Olmeda’s start date was 2/22/21. 

   6. Christy Rutherford’s last day will be 3/26/21. 

7. Sophia Verna’s start date was 3/4/21. 

   8. In accordance with the PA State Auditor’s recommendation, the following list of 
drivers, employed by our transportation contractors Krapf’s and On the Go Kids, 
require School Board approval.  The credentials and security clearances for each of 
these drivers has been verified to be in compliance with our transportation carrier 
contracts and have been vetted through the WCASD Transportation Office. 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 22, 2021 - p.5 

  

 
KRAPF’S 

First Name Last Name Driver/Aide 

Philip Day Driver 

 
ON THE GO KIDS 

First Name Last Name Driver/Aide 

Savanna Bailey Aide 

Tonya Brickus Driver 

David Busza Driver 

Melanie Campbell Driver 

Connie Canon Driver 

John Hocker Driver 

Karissa Lance Driver 

Mariah Phillips Aide 

Allissa Pringle Driver 

Donald Ramaley Driver 

Sara Sunderland Aide 

 
 
VI. Supplemental Contracts 

Last Name 
First 

Name Location Season Step 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

’20-’21 Additions:  

Anskis Lindsay District Annual 1 40.00% $1,724.80 

District Dept 
Leader: World 
Language 

Bailey Kara District Annual 1 40.00% $1,724.80 

District Dept 
Leader: 
English/Language 
Arts 

Benfield Jason MCH Annual 2 40.00% $1,134.00 Equity Advocate 

Boyd James EHS Spring 5 100.00% $4,572.00 
Asst. Girls 
Lacrosse Coach 

Brooks Dillard FMS Spring 1 100.00% $2,772.00 
Head Boys 
Lacrosse Coach 

Condon  Mary SWE Annual 1 40.00% $1,724.80 

District Dept 
Leader: Speech 
Pathologists 

Curay-Cramer Michele PMS Annual 4 40.00% $1,324.80 Equity Advocate 

Franz Jennifer SWE Annual 1 40.00% $1,088.80 Equity Advocate 

Froio Anthony HHS Annual 1 40.00% $1,088.80 Equity Advocate 

Geist Carolyn EGE Annual 2 40.00% $1,134.00 Equity Advocate 

Givey Ali EXE Annual 4 40.00% $1,324.80 Equity Advocate 

Graham Marya RHS Annual 2 40.00% $1,134.00 Equity Advocate 

Grant Rohan RHS Spring 1 100.00% $3,696.00 
Asst. Girls Track 
Coach 

Hughes Miriam FMS Spring 4 100.00% $2,944.00 Asst. Track Coach 



Recommendations 
Supplement to the Agenda – March 22, 2021 - p.6 

  

Last Name 
First 

Name Location Season Step 
% of 

Contract 
Total 

Contract Position Title 

Keogh Jessica FMS Annual 2 40.00% $1,134.00 Equity Advocate 

King Robert EHS Annual 1 40.00% $1,088.80 Equity Advocate 

Letrinko Christina FHE Annual 1 40.00% $1,088.80 Equity Advocate 

Litofsky Erin HDE Annual 1 40.00% $1,088.80 Equity Advocate 

Loper Alonzo EBE Annual 2 40.00% $1,134.00 Equity Advocate 

McCauley William FMS Spring 1 50.00% $1,078.00 
Asst. Boys 
Lacrosse Coach 

McCormick Matthew EHS Spring 4 100.00% $5,888.00 
Head Boys 
Lacrosse Coach 

McGeehan Beverly HHS Spring 4 100.00% $4,416.00 
Asst. Boys Tennis 
Coach 

Persia Nicholas FMS Spring 1 50.00% $1,078.00 
Asst. Boys 
Lacrosse Coach 

Thompson Jason WTE Annual 1 40.00% $1,088.80 Equity Advocate 

Washington Reginald FMS Spring 7 100.00% $3,879.00 Head Track Coach 

Young Shaynae GAE Annual 1 40.00% $1,088.80 Equity Advocate 

        

Removals:        

Martin Madeline PMS Spring 1 50.00% $1,078.00 
Asst. Softball 
Coach 

        

Adjustments:        

Gillard Emily PMS Spring 1 100.00% $2,156.00 
Asst. Softball 
Coach 

 



 
 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

Education Committee 
 

March 22, 2021 
 

Action Items 
 

 
 
Approval of the following Study/Excursion Trips: 
- East HS DECA – Hershey, PA – Wed-Fri 2/17-2/19/21 
- Henderson HS Wrestling – Quakertown, PA – Fri-Sat 3/5-3/6/21 
Approval is requested of the following Study/Excursion Trips: 
- East HS DECA – Hershey, PA – Wed-Fri 2/17-2/19/21 
- Henderson HS Wrestling – Quakertown, PA – Fri-Sat 3/5-3/6/21 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of Revised Policy 122 - Extracurricular Activities, Second Reading  
Approval is requested of Revised Policy 122 - Extracurricular Activities, Second Reading 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of Revised Policy 123 - Interscholastic Athletics, Second Reading 
Approval is requested of Revised Policy 123 Interscholastic Athletics, Second Reading 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of Revised Policy 123.2 - Sudden Cardiac Arrest, Second Reading 
Approval is requested of Revised Policy 123.2 - Sudden Cardiac Arrest, Second Reading 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of Revised Board Policy 103 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment 
Affecting Students, First Reading 
Approval is requested of Revised Board Policy 103 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment 
Affecting Students, First Reading 
 
I so move. 
 
 
Approval of New Board Policy 218.4 - Discipline of Student Convicted/Adjudicated of 
Sexual Assault, First Reading 
Approval is requested of New Board Policy 218.4 - Discipline of Student Convicted/Adjudicated 
of Sexual Assault, First Reading 
 
I so move. 



 
Education Committee -2- March 22, 2021 

 
 
 
 
Approval of Revised Board Policy 150 - Title I - Comparability of Services, First Reading 
Approval is requested of Revised Board Policy 150 - Title I - Comparability of Services, First 
Reading 
 
I so move. 
 



 

 

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Education Committee  

 
March 8, 2021 
Virtual Meeting 

Start: 6:31 – Finish: 7:48 
 

 

Attending Committee Members:  

 ☒ Sue Tiernan (Chair), ☒ Joyce Chester, ☒ Daryl Durnell, ☒ Kate Shaw 

 
Other Board Members: 

  ☐ Gary Bevilacqua, ☐ Brian Gallen, ☒ Karen Herrmann, ☐ Chris McCune, ☒ Randell  

Spackman 
 
Administration: 

☒ Jim Scanlon, ☒ Robert Sokolowski, ☒ Sara Missett, ☒ Tammi Florio, ☒ Michael 

Wagman, ☒ Dawn Mader  Leigh Ann Ranieri Ian Kerr 

 
Items on Agenda: 

 Approval of the February 8, 2021 Education Committee Meeting Minutes  6:31 

 Approval of Revised Board Policy 103 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment Affecting 
Students 

 Approval of New Board Policy 218.4 - Discipline of Student Convicted/Adjudicated of Sexual 
Assault 

 Approval of Revised Board Policy 150 - Title I - Comparability of Services  6:41 

 Review of Disaggregated STAR Math Data  6:44 – 7:19 

 Review of Secondary Effectiveness Measures 7:19 – 7:48 

 
March Education Committee actions/outcomes to be placed on March Board Agenda: 

Agenda Item Vote 

Approval of Education Committee Meeting Minutes – February 8, 2021 4-0 

Approval of Revised Board Policy 103 - Discrimination/Title IX Sexual 
Harassment Affecting Students 

4-0 

Approval of New Board Policy 218.4 - Discipline of Student 
Convicted/Adjudicated of Sexual Assault 

4-0 

Approval of Revised Board Policy 150 - Title I - Comparability of 
Services  

4-0 

 

March Board Consent Agenda Items: 

 Approval of the following Study/Excursion Trip:  

 East HS DECA – Hershey, PA – Wed-Fri 2/17-2/19/21* 

 Henderson HS Wrestling – Quakertown, PA – Fri-Sat 3/5-3/6/21* 

 
Items to be discussed at a later date: None 







 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 100 Programs

Title Extracurricular Activities

Code 122

Status Second Reading

Adopted August 1, 2015

Last Reviewed June 22, 2015

Purpose
 
The Board recognizes the educational values inherent in student participation in extracurricular activities
and supports the concept of student organizations for such purposes as building social relationships,
developing interests in a specific area, and gaining an understanding of the elements and
responsibilities of good citizenship.
 
Definitions
 
For purposes of this policy, extracurricular activities shall be those programs that are sponsored or
approved by the Board and are conducted wholly or partly outside the regular school day; are marked
by student participation in the processes of initiation, planning, organizing, and execution; and are
equally available to all students who voluntarily elect to participate. The term includes both curriculum
and non-curriculum related extracurricular activities.[1]
 
For purposes of this policy, an athletic activity shall mean all of the following:

1. An athletic contest or competition, other than interscholastic athletics. 
 

2. Noncompetitive cheerleading that is sponsored by or associated with the school. 
 

3. Practices, interschool practices, and scrimmages for all athletic activities.

Authority
 
The Board shall make school facilities, supplies and equipment available, and shall assign staff members
for the support of extracurricular activities for students. Such availability and assignment shall be in
accordance with the Equal Access Act.[2][3][4][5]
 
The Board shall establish and collect student activity fees for participation in extracurricular activities in
accordance with Board policy.[6]
 
The Board directs that no student may participate in extracurricular activities who has not:[3]

1. Met the requirements for academic eligibility. 
 

2. Complied with the requirements of the Extracurricular Code of Conduct (122-AG-2) and applicable
Board policies and administrative regulations related to student discipline. 

http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.1.html&d=reduce
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-52/subchapter-VIII
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0


 
3. Been in attendance on the day of the extracurricular event or practice for the hours required.

Off-Campus Activities
 
This policy shall also apply to student conduct that occurs off school property and would otherwise
violate the Code of Student Conduct/Disciplinary Action Schedule if any of the following circumstances
exist:[7]

1. The conduct occurs during the time the student is traveling to and from school, or traveling to and
from school-sponsored activities, whether or not via school district furnished transportation. 
 

2. The student is a member of an extracurricular activity and has been notified that particular off-
campus conduct could result in exclusion from such activities. 
 

3. Student expression or conduct materially and substantially disrupts the operations of the school,
or the administration reasonably anticipates that the expression or conduct is likely to materially
and substantially disrupt the operations of the school. 
 

4. The conduct has a direct nexus to attendance at school or a school-sponsored activity, for
example, a transaction conducted outside of school pursuant to an agreement made in school,
that would violate the Code of Student Conduct/Disciplinary Action Schedule if conducted in
school. 
 

5. The conduct involves the theft or vandalism of school property. 
 

6. There is otherwise a nexus between the proximity or timing of the conduct in relation to the
student's attendance at school or school-sponsored activities.

Delegation of Responsibility
 
Each school year, prior to participation in an athletic activity, every student athlete and his/her
their parent/guardian shall sign and return the acknowledgement of receipt and review of the following:
[8][9][10][11]

1. Concussion and Traumatic Brain Injury Information Sheet. 
 

2. Sudden Cardiac Arrest Symptoms and Warning Signs Information Sheet.

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall develop administrative regulations to implement the
extracurricular activities program. All student groups shall adhere to Board policy and administrative
regulations.
 
Guidelines
 
Guidelines shall ensure that the program of extracurricular activities:

1. Assesses the needs and interests of and is responsive to district students. 
 

2. Ensures provision of competent guidance and supervision by staff. 
 

3. Guards against exploitation of students. 
 

4. Provides a variety of experiences and diversity of organizational models. 
 

5. Provides for continuing evaluation of the program and its components. 
 

6. Ensures that all extracurricular activities are open to all students and that all students are fully
informed of the opportunities available to them.[1][12]

Equal Access Act
 

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2011&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0101.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.4.html&d=reduce


The district shall provide secondary students the opportunity for non-curriculum-related student groups
to meet on the school premises during noninstructional time for the purpose of conducting a meeting
within the limited open forum on the basis of religious, political, philosophical, or other content of the
speech at such meetings. Such meetings must be voluntary, student-initiated, and not sponsored in any
way by the school, its agents, or employees.[2]
 
Non-curriculum related student groups shall be initiated by application of the students, which shall be
filed with the building principal.
 
Noninstructional time is the time set aside by the school before actual classroom instruction begins,
after actual classroom instruction ends, or during the lunch hour.
 
The meetings of student groups cannot materially and substantially interfere with the orderly conduct of
the educational activities in the school.
 
Extracurricular Trips
 
Extracurricular trips shall be conducted in accordance with Board policy.[13]
 
Recognized Athletic Groups
 
Recognized athletic groups shall be governed by 123AG2.
 
Reservation of Right to Terminate
 
The Board reserves the right at any time, and without notice, and for any or no reason, to immediately
terminate any non-curriculum related club or activities or recognized athletic groups.
 
Faculty Sponsor
 
A faculty sponsor shall be a district administrator, professional personnel, nonprofessional personnel
(approved by the Superintendent or his/her designee), and student teachers (approved by the
Superintendent or his/her designee). A faculty sponsor may be from another building in the district.
 
In the event there is an unexpected vacancy in a faculty sponsor position, the Superintendent or his/her
designee may fill the vacancy on an interim basis with a non-faculty sponsor until such time as a faculty
sponsor may be secured. Preference for non-faculty sponsors shall be given to teachers from other
school districts, private schools and/or charter schools, retired teachers, and education majors in their
senior year who are eligible to become student teachers. All non-faculty sponsors shall be required to
obtain child abuse clearances, state and federal criminal background checks, and such other background
checks as may be required by the state or the district, at their own expense, and to understand and
comply with all district policies and regulations and federal and state laws, and such other rules and
regulations that the district may develop from time to time. All non-faculty sponsors shall be volunteers
and in no event be considered to be employees of the district.[14][15]

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-52/subchapter-VIII
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&div=0&chpt=63&sctn=44&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=1&sctn=11&subsctn=0


Legal 1. 22 PA Code 12.1

2. 20 U.S.C. 4071 et seq

3. 24 P.S. 511

4. Pol. 103

5. Pol. 103.1

6. Pol. 122.1

7. Pol. 218

8. 24 P.S. 5323

9. 24 P.S. 5333

10. Pol. 123.1

11. Pol. 123.2

12. 22 PA Code 12.4

13. Pol. 121

14. 23 Pa. C.S.A. 6344

15. 24 P.S. 111

23 Pa. C.S.A. 6301 et seq

24 P.S. 5321 et seq

24 P.S. 5331 et seq

Pol. 000

http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.1.html&d=reduce
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-52/subchapter-VIII
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2011&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0101.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.4.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&div=0&chpt=63&sctn=44&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=1&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=23&div=0&chpt=63
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2011&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0101.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.


 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 100 Programs

Title Interscholastic Athletics

Code 123

Status Second Reading

Adopted August 1, 2015

Last Reviewed June 22, 2015

Purpose
 
The Board recognizes the value of a program of interscholastic athletics as an integral part of the total
school experience for all district students and as a conduit for community involvement.
 
Definition
 
For purposes of this policy, the program of interscholastic athletics shall include all activities relating
to competitive or exhibition sport contests, games, or events involving individual students or teams of
students when such events occur between schools within this district or outside this district. Intramural
sports shall be governed by Policy 122, as athletic activities. Recognized athletic groups shall be
governed by 123-AG-2.[1]
 
Authority
 
It shall be the policy of the Board to offer opportunities for participation in interscholastic athletic
programs to male and female students on as equal a basis as is practicable and without discrimination,
in accordance with law and regulations.[2][3][4][5][6]
 
The Board shall annually approve a program of interscholastic athletics.[7]
 
The Board shall determine the standards of eligibility to be met by all students participating in an
interscholastic program. Such standards shall include, but not be limited to, requiring that each student,
before participating in any interscholastic activity, be covered by student accident insurance; be free of
injury; and undergo a physical examination by a licensed physician.[7]
 
The Board adopts those eligibility standards set by the Constitution of the Pennsylvania Interscholastic
Athletic Association (PIAA). The PIAA bylaws that pertain to age, awards, attendance, health, transfers
and residence participation, representation, curriculum, and seasonal rules will be followed.
 
The PIAA bylaws will be followed by any district-sponsored interscholastic athletic program.
 
The Board further adopts the eligibility requirements set by the Chester-Montgomery County League
(Ches-Mont) and shall review such standards periodically to ascertain that they continue to be in
conformity with the objectives of the district.
 

http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter4/s4.27.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=014&chpt=16C
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/106.41
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0


The Board shall establish and collect student activity fees for participation in interscholastic athletics in
accordance with Board policy.[8]
 
The Board directs that no student may participate in interscholastic athletics who has not:[7]

1. Maintained a record of academic proficiency. 
 

2. Complied with the requirements of the Extracurricular Code of Conduct (123-AG-1) and applicable
Board policies and administrative regulations related to student discipline. 
 

3. Attended school regularly.[9] 
 

4. Been in attendance on the day of the athletic event or practice for the hours required. 
 

5. Returned all school athletic equipment previously used.

Off-Campus Activities
 
This policy shall also apply to student conduct that occurs off school property and would otherwise
violate the Code of Student Conduct/Disciplinary Action Schedule if any of the following circumstances
exist:[10]

1. The conduct occurs during the time the student is traveling to and from school or traveling to and
from school-sponsored activities, whether or not via school district furnished transportation. 
 

2. The student is a member of an extracurricular activity and has been notified that particular off-
campus conduct could result in exclusion from such activities. 
 

3. Student expression or conduct materially and substantially disrupts the operations of the school,
or the administration reasonably anticipates that the expression or conduct is likely to materially
and substantially disrupt the operations of the school. 
 

4. The conduct has a direct nexus to attendance at school or a school-sponsored activity, for
example, a transaction conducted outside of school pursuant to an agreement made in school,
that would violate the Code of Student Conduct/Disciplinary Action Schedule if conducted in
school. 
 

5. The conduct involves the theft or vandalism of school property. 
 

6. There is otherwise a nexus between the proximity or timing of the conduct in relation to the
student's attendance at school or school-sponsored activities.

Delegation of Responsibility
 
All students shall be required to submit a completed physician’s certificate and parent’s certificate, in
the form required by the PIAA, as well as any other medical or emergency information required by the
district.
 
Each school year, prior to participation in an interscholastic athletic activity, every student athlete and
his/her their parent/guardian shall sign and return the acknowledgement of receipt and review of the
following:[11][12][13][14]

1. Concussion and Traumatic Brain Injury Information Sheet. 
 

2. Sudden Cardiac Arrest Symptoms and Warning Signs Information Sheet.

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall annually prepare, approve, and present to the Board for
its consideration a program of interscholastic athletics, which shall include a complete schedule of
events.
 
S/He shall inform the Board of changes in that schedule as they occur.

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2011&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0101.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.


 
The Superintendent or his/her designee shall disseminate rules for the conduct of students participating
in interscholastic athletics. Such rules shall be in conformity with regulations of the State Board of
Education, the PIAA and the school district.
 
All student participants in interscholastic athletics shall be bound by the Extracurricular Code of Conduct
(123-AG-1), which may be amended from time to time.
 
The Superintendent shall ensure that interscholastic athletics are open to all eligible students and that
all students are fully informed of the opportunities available to them.[15][16]
 
Guidelines
 
Male/Female Athletic Opportunities Report
 
By October 15 of each year, on the designated disclosure form, the Superintendent or his/her designee
shall report to the PA Department of Education the interscholastic athletic opportunities and treatment
for male and female secondary school students for the preceding school year.[17]
 
By November 1 of each year, the completed disclosure form shall be made available for public inspection
during regular business hours and posted on the district’s website.[17]
 
The availability of the completed disclosure form shall be announced by posting a notice on school
bulletin boards, in the school newspaper, on any electronic mailing list or list serve, and by any other
reasonable means.[17]
 
Extracurricular Trips
 
Extracurricular trips shall be conducted in accordance with Board policy.[18]
 
Single Gender Sports Teams
 
The Board recognizes that it is appropriate to provide some athletic opportunities on a single-gender
basis where separate teams in a sport are provided for each sex, and in “contact sports” where
participation of the opposite gendered student on the team designated for a particular gender may
provide the opposite gendered student with an unfair competitive advantage or present an increased
risk of injury. Where the district provides a team for female students in a contact sport, and where
participation of male students in the contests of that sport may present an unfair competitive advantage
and/or an increased risk of injury, male students may be excluded from participation on the team(s) in
that sport.

http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.4.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=16C&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=16C&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=16C&sctn=3&subsctn=0


Legal 1. Pol. 122

2. 22 PA Code 4.27

3. 24 P.S. 1601-C et seq

4. 34 CFR 106.41

5. Pol. 103

6. Pol. 103.1

7. 24 P.S. 511

8. Pol. 122.1

9. Pol. 204

10. Pol. 218

11. 24 P.S. 5323

12. 24 P.S. 5333

13. Pol. 123.1

14. Pol. 123.2

15. 22 PA Code 12.1

16. 22 PA Code 12.4

17. 24 P.S. 1603-C

18. Pol. 121

24 P.S. 5321 et seq

24 P.S. 5331 et seq

http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter4/s4.27.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=014&chpt=16C
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/106.41
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2011&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0101.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.4.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=16C&sctn=3&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2011&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0101.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.


 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 100 Programs

Title Sudden Cardiac Arrest

Code 123.2

Status First Reading

Adopted August 1, 2015

Last Reviewed November 24, 2014

Authority
 
The Board recognizes the importance of ensuring the safety of students participating in the district’s
athletic programs. This policy has been developed to provide guidance for prevention and recognition of
sudden cardiac arrest in student athletes.[1]
 
Definition
 
Athletic activity shall mean all of the following:[2]

1. Interscholastic athletics.[3] 
 

2. An athletic contest or competition, other than interscholastic athletics, that is sponsored by or
associated with the district school, including cheerleading, club-sponsored sports activities and
sports activities sponsored by school-affiliated organizations.[4] 
 

3. Noncompetitive cheerleading that is sponsored by or associated with the  district school.[4]  
 

4. Practices, interschool practices and scrimmages for all athletic activities, as defined above.[3][4]

Delegation of Responsibility
 
Each school year, prior to participation in an athletic activity, every student athlete and his/her
their parent/guardian shall sign and return the acknowledgement of receipt and review of the Sudden
Cardiac Arrest Symptoms and Warning Signs Information Sheet that includes information about
electrocardiogram testing.[5]
 
Guidelines
 
The school may hold an informational meeting prior to the start of each athletic season for all
competitors regarding the symptoms and warning signs of sudden cardiac arrest and information
about electrocardiogram testing. In addition to the student athletes, such meetings may include
parents/guardians, coaches, other appropriate school officials, physicians, pediatric cardiologists, and
athletic trainers.[5]
 
Removal From Play

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.


 
A student who, as determined by a game official, coach from the student’s team, certified athletic
trainer, licensed physician, or other official designated by the district, exhibits signs or symptoms of
sudden cardiac arrest while participating in an athletic activity shall be removed by the coach from
participation at that time.[5]
 
Any student known to have exhibited signs or symptoms of sudden cardiac arrest prior to or following
an athletic activity shall be prevented from participating in athletic activities.
 
Return to Play
 
The coach shall not return a student to participation until the student is evaluated and cleared for return
to participation in writing by a licensed physician, certified registered nurse practitioner or cardiologist.
[5]
 
Training
 
All coaches shall annually, prior to coaching an athletic activity, complete the sudden cardiac arrest
training course offered by a provider approved by the PA Department of Health.[5]
 
Penalties
 
After July 29, 2014, a coach found in violation of the provisions of this policy related to removal from
play and return to play shall be subject to the following minimum penalties:[5]

1. For a first violation, suspension from coaching any athletic activity for the remainder of the
season. 
 

2. For a second violation, suspension from coaching any athletic activity for the remainder of the
season and for the next season. 
 

3. For a third violation, permanent suspension from coaching any athletic activity.

Legal 1. 24 P.S. 5331 et seq

2. 24 P.S. 5332

3. Pol. 123

4. Pol. 122

5. 24 P.S. 5333

Pol. 822

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2012&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0059.


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 100 Programs

Title Discrimination/Title IX Sexual Harassment Affecting Students

Code 103

Status First Reading

Adopted August 1, 2015

Last Revised September 29, 2020

Prior Revised Dates 3/25/2019

Authority
 
The Board declares it to be the policy of this district to provide an equal opportunity for all students to
achieve their maximum potential through the programs and activities offered in the schools without
discrimination on the basis of race, color, age, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, ancestry, national origin, marital status, pregnancy or handicap/disability.[1][2][3][4][5][6][7]
[8][9][10][11][12][13][14][15][16][17]
 
The Board also declares it to be the policy of this district to comply with federal law and regulations
under Title IX prohibiting sexual harassment, which is a form of unlawful discrimination on the basis of
sex. Such discrimination shall be referred to throughout this policy as Title IX sexual harassment.
Inquiries regarding the application of Title IX to the district may be referred to the Title IX Coordinator,
to the Assistant Secretary for Civil Rights of the U.S. Department of Education, or both.
 
The district is committed to the maintenance of a safe, positive learning environment for all students
that is free from discrimination. Discrimination is inconsistent with the rights of students and the
educational and programmatic goals of the district and is prohibited on school property, and at or, in the
course of, district-sponsored programs or activities, including on any conveyance providing
transportation to or from school or school-sponsored activities.
 
Violations of this policy, including acts of retaliation as described in this policy, or knowingly providing
false information, may result in disciplinary consequences under applicable Board policy and procedures.
[18][19][20][21]
 
The Board directs that the foregoing statement of Board policy be included in each student and staff
handbook, and that this policy and related administrative guidelines be posted to the district’s website.
 
The Board requires a notice stating that the district does not discriminate in any manner, including Title
IX sexual harassment, in any district education program or activity, to be issued to all students,
parents/guardians, employment applicants, employees and all unions or professional organizations
holding collective bargaining or professional agreements with the district. All discrimination notices and
information shall include the title, office address, telephone number and email address of the
individual(s) designated as the Compliance Officer and Title IX Coordinator.
 
Reports of Title IX Sexual Harassment and Other Discrimination and Retaliation

http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.4.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter15/chap15toc.html&d=
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter4/s4.4.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=1&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=10&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=014&chpt=16C
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1961&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=341&chpt=0&sctn=4&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1955&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0222.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-38
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-106
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/29/794
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/chapter-126
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/chapter-21/subchapter-I
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/chapter-21/subchapter-V
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/amendmentxiv


 
The Board encourages students and third parties who believe they or others have been subject to Title
IX sexual harassment, other discrimination or retaliation to promptly report such incidents to the
building principal. A person who is not an intended victim or target of discrimination but is adversely
affected by the offensive conduct may file a report of discrimination.
 
The student’s parents/guardians or any other person with knowledge of conduct that may violate this
policy is encouraged to immediately report the matter to the building principal.
 
A school employee who suspects or is notified that a student has been subject to conduct that
constitutes a violation of this policy shall immediately report the incident to the building principal, as
well as properly making any mandatory police or child protective services reports required by law.[22]
 
If the building principal is the subject of a complaint, the student, third party or a reporting employee
shall report the incident directly to the Title IX Coordinator.
 
The complainant or the individual making the report may use the Discrimination/Sexual
Harassment/Retaliation Report Form (103AG1) for purposes of reporting an incident or incidents in
writing; however, verbal reports of an incident or incidents shall be accepted, documented and the
procedures of this policy and the relevant administrative guidelines followed.
 
The building principal shall promptly notify the Title IX Coordinator of all reports of discrimination, Title
IX sexual harassment or retaliation. The Title IX Coordinator shall promptly contact the complainant
regarding the report to gather additional information as necessary, and to discuss the availability of
supportive measures. The Title IX Coordinator shall consider the complainant’s wishes with respect to
supportive measures.
 
The Title IX Coordinator shall conduct an assessment to determine whether the reported circumstances
are most appropriately addressed through the Discrimination Complaint Procedures prescribed in
Administrative Guideline 103AG2, or if the reported circumstances meet the definition of Title IX sexual
harassment and are most appropriately addressed through the Title IX Sexual Harassment Procedures
and Grievance Process for Formal Complaints in Administrative Guideline 103AG3, or other Board
policies.
 
Disciplinary Procedures When Reports Allege Title IX Sexual Harassment
 
When a report alleges Title IX sexual harassment, disciplinary sanctions may not be imposed until the
completion of the grievance process for formal complaints outlined in 103AG3. The district shall
presume that the respondent is not responsible for the alleged conduct until a determination has been
made at the completion of the grievance process for formal complaints.[18][20][23][24]
 
When an emergency removal, as described in 103AG3, is warranted to address an immediate threat to
the physical health or safety of an individual, and it is not feasible to continue educational services
remotely or in an alternative setting, the normal procedures for suspension and expulsion shall be
conducted to accomplish the removal, including specific provisions to address a student with a disability
where applicable.[18][19][20][23]
 
When an emergency removal is not required, disciplinary sanctions shall be considered in the course of
the Title IX grievance process for formal complaints. Following the issuance of the written determination
and any applicable appeal, any disciplinary action specified in the written determination or appeal
decision shall be implemented in accordance with the normal procedures for suspensions, expulsions or
other disciplinary actions, including specific provisions to address a student with a disability where
applicable.
 
Discipline/Placement of Student Convicted or Adjudicated of Sexual Assault 
 
Upon notification of a conviction or adjudication of a student in this district for sexual assault
against another student enrolled in this district, the district shall comply with the disciplinary
or placement requirements established by state law and Board policy.



 
Confidentiality
 
Confidentiality of all parties, witnesses, the allegations, the filing of a report and the investigation
related to any form of discrimination or retaliation, including Title IX sexual harassment, shall be
handled in accordance with applicable law, regulations, this policy, administrative guidelines, and the
district's legal and investigative obligations.[25][26][27][28][29]
 
Retaliation
 
The Board prohibits retaliation by the district or any other person against any person for:[28]

1. Reporting or making a formal complaint of any form of discrimination or retaliation, including Title
IX sexual harassment. 
 

2. Testifying, assisting, participating or refusing to participate in a related investigation process or
other proceeding or hearing. 
 

3. Acting in opposition to practices the person reasonably believes to be discriminatory.

The district, its employees and others are prohibited from intimidating, threatening, coercing, or
discriminating against anyone for actions described above. Individuals are encouraged to contact the
Title IX Coordinator immediately if retaliation is believed to have occurred.
 
Definitions
 
Complainant shall mean an individual who is alleged to be the victim.
 
Respondent shall mean an individual alleged to be the perpetrator of the discriminatory or harassing
conduct.
 
Discrimination
 
Discrimination shall mean to treat individuals differently, or to harass or victimize based on a
protected classification including race, color, age, creed, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity, ancestry, national origin, marital status, pregnancy, or handicap/disability. 
 
Harassment is a form of discrimination based on protected classification listed in this policy, consisting
of unwelcome conduct such as graphic, written, electronic, verbal or nonverbal acts including offensive
jokes, slurs, epithets and name-calling, ridicule or mockery, insults or put-downs, offensive objects or
pictures, physical assaults or threats, intimidation, or other conduct that may be harmful or humiliating
or interfere with a person’s school or school-related performance and when such conduct is:

1. Sufficiently severe, persistent or pervasive; and 
 

2. A reasonable person in the complainant’s position would find that it creates an intimidating,
threatening or abusive educational environment such that it deprives or adversely interferes with
or limits an individual or group of the ability to participate in or benefit from the services, activities
or opportunities offered by a school.

Definitions Related to Title IX Sexual Harassment
 
Formal complaint shall mean a document filed by a complainant or signed by the Title IX Coordinator
alleging Title IX sexual harassment and requesting that the district investigate the allegation under the
grievance process for formal complaints. The authority for the Title IX Coordinator to sign a formal
complaint does not make the Title IX Coordinator a party in the grievance process for formal
complaints. The phrase “document filed by a complainant” refers to a document or electronic
submission that contains the complainant’s physical or digital signature, or otherwise indicates that the
complainant is the person filing the formal complaint.[27][30]
 

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1232g
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-99
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf


Supportive measures shall mean nondisciplinary, nonpunitive individualized services offered as
appropriate, as reasonably available, and without fee or charge to the complainant or the respondent
before or after the filing of a formal complaint or where no formal complaint has been filed.[30]
 
Supportive measures shall be designed to restore or preserve equal access to the educational
program or activity without unreasonably burdening the other party, including measures designed to
protect the safety of all parties or the educational environment, or to deter sexual harassment.
Supportive measures may include, but are not limited to:[30]

1. Counseling. 
 

2. Extensions of deadlines or other course-related adjustments.  
 

3. Modifications of class schedules. 
 

4. Campus escort services. 
 

5. Mutual restrictions on contact between the parties. 
 

6. Increased security. 
 

7. Monitoring of certain areas of the campus. 
 

8. Assistance from domestic violence or rape crisis programs. 
 

9. Assistance from community health resources including counseling resources.

Supportive measures may also include, when in accordance with applicable law, regulation or Board
policy, assessments or evaluations to determine eligibility for special education or related services, or
the need to review an Individualized Education Program (IEP) or Section 504 Service Agreement based
on a student’s behavior.[17][18][23][24][31]
 
Title IX sexual harassment means conduct on the basis of sex that satisfies one or more of the
following:[30]

1. A district employee conditioning the provision of an aid, benefit, or district service on an
individual’s participation in unwelcome sexual conduct, commonly referred to as quid pro quo
sexual harassment. 
 

2. Unwelcome conduct determined by a reasonable person to be so severe, pervasive and objectively
offensive that it effectively denies a person equal access to a district education program or activity. 
 

3. Sexual assault, dating violence, domestic violence or stalking. 
 

a. Dating violence means violence committed by a person who is or has been in a social
relationship of a romantic or intimate nature with the victim and where the existence of such
a relationship is determined by the following factors:[32] 
 

i. Length of relationship. 
 

ii. Type of relationship. 
 

iii. Frequency of interaction between the persons involved in the relationship. 
 

b. Domestic violence includes felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence committed by a
current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim, by a person with whom the victim
shares a child in common, by a person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the
victim as a spouse or intimate partner, by a person similarly situated to a spouse of the
victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction receiving federal

https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/34/12291


funding, or by any other person against an adult or youth victim who is protected from that
person’s acts under the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction.[32]  
 

c. Sexual assault means a sexual offense under state or federal law that is classified as a
forcible or nonforcible sex offense under the uniform crime reporting system of the Federal
Bureau of Investigation.[33] 
 

d. Stalking, under Title IX means stalking on the basis of sex, for example when the stalker
desires to date a victim. Stalking means to engage in a course of conduct directed at a
specific person that would cause a reasonable person to either:[32] 
 

i. Fear for their safety or the safety of others.  
 

ii. Suffer substantial emotional distress.

Such conduct must have taken place during a district education program or activity and against a
person in the United States to qualify as sexual harassment under Title IX. An education program or
activity includes the locations, events or circumstances over which the district exercises substantial
control over both the respondent and the context in which the harassment occurs. Title IX applies to all
of a district’s education programs or activities, whether such programs or activities occur on-campus or
off-campus.[26][27][30]
 
Delegation of Responsibility
 
In order to maintain a program of nondiscrimination practices that is in compliance with applicable laws
and regulations, the Board designates the Director of Human Resources or designee as the district's
Compliance Officer and Title IX Coordinator.[34]
 
The Compliance Officer/Title IX Coordinator can be contacted at:
 

Address: 782 Springdale Drive, Exton PA 19341
email: julmer@wcasd.net
Phone: 484-266-1006

 
The Compliance Officer and Title IX Coordinator shall fulfill designated responsibilities to ensure
adequate nondiscrimination procedures are in place, to recommend new procedures or modifications to
procedures and to monitor the implementation of the district's nondiscrimination procedures in the
following areas as appropriate:

1. Curriculum and Materials - Review of curriculum guides, textbooks and supplemental materials for
discriminatory bias. 
 

2. Training - Provide training for students and staff to prevent, identify and alleviate problems of
discrimination. 
 

3. Resources - Maintain and provide information to staff on resources available to complainants in
addition to the school complaint procedure or Title IX procedures, such as making reports to the
police, available supportive measures such as assistance from domestic violence or rape crisis
programs and community health resources including counseling resources. 
 

4. Student Access - Review of programs, activities and practices to ensure that all students have
equal access and are not segregated except when permissible by law or regulation. 
 

5. District Support - Assure that like aspects of the school programs and activities receive like
support as to staffing and compensation, facilities, equipment, and related areas.[35] 
 

6. Student Evaluation - Review of assessments, procedures, and guidance and counseling materials
for stereotyping and discrimination. 
 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/34/12291
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1092
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/34/12291
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf


7. Reports/Formal Complaints - Monitor and provide technical assistance to individuals involved in
managing informal reports and formal complaints.

Guidelines
 
Title IX Sexual Harassment Training Requirements
 
The Compliance Officer and Title IX Coordinator, investigator(s), decision-maker(s), or any individual
designated to facilitate an informal resolution process related to Title IX sexual harassment shall receive
training, as required or appropriate to their specific role.
 
All training materials shall promote impartial investigations and adjudications of formal complaints of
Title IX sexual harassment without relying on sex stereotypes.
 
All training materials shall be posted on the district’s website.
 
Disciplinary Consequences
 
A student who is determined to be responsible for violation of this policy shall be subject to appropriate
disciplinary action consistent with the Code of Student Conduct, which may include but is not limited to:
[18][19][20]

1. Loss of school privileges. 
 

2. Permanent transfer to another school building, classroom or school bus. 
 

3. Exclusion from school-sponsored activities. 
 

4. Detention. 
 

5. Suspension. 
 

6. Expulsion. 
 

7. Referral to law enforcement officials.

An employee who violates this policy shall be subject to appropriate disciplinary action consistent with
the applicable Board policy, collective bargaining agreement and individual contract, up to and including
dismissal and/or referral to law enforcement officials.[21]
 
Reports of Discrimination
 
Any reports of discrimination that are reviewed by the Title IX Coordinator and do not meet the
definition of Title IX sexual harassment but are based on race, color, age, creed, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, gender identity, ancestry, national origin, marital status, pregnancy or handicap/disability
shall follow the Discrimination Complaint Procedures in Administrative Guideline 103AG2.
 
Reports of Title IX Sexual Harassment
 
Any reports deemed by the Title IX Coordinator to meet the definition of sexual harassment under Title
IX shall follow the Title IX Sexual Harassment Procedures and Grievance Process for Formal Complaints
in Administrative Guideline 103AG3.
 
Other Reports
 
Any reports reviewed by the Title IX Coordinator which do not meet the definition of Title IX sexual
harassment or discrimination of a protected class will be processed under the relevant Board policy.
 
Right to Alternative Complaint Procedure
 



Nothing in this policy shall deny the right of any individual to pursue other avenues of recourse to
address concerns relating to prohibited harassment including initiating civil action, filing a complaint
with outside agencies or seeking redress under state or federal law.

Legal 1. 22 PA Code 12.1

2. 22 PA Code 12.4

3. 22 PA Code 15.1 et seq

4. 22 PA Code 4.4

5. 24 P.S. 1301

6. 24 P.S. 1310

7. 24 P.S. 1601-C et seq

8. 24 P.S. 5004

9. 43 P.S. 951 et seq

10. 20 U.S.C. 1681 et seq

11. 34 CFR Part 106

12. 29 U.S.C. 794

13. 42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq

14. 42 U.S.C. 1981 et seq

15. 42 U.S.C. 2000d et seq

16. U.S. Const. Amend. XIV, Equal Protection Clause

17. Pol. 103.1

18. Pol. 113.1

19. Pol. 218

20. Pol. 233

21. Pol. 317

22. Pol. 806

23. Pol. 113.2

24. Pol. 113.3

25. 20 U.S.C. 1232g

26. 34 CFR 106.44

27. 34 CFR 106.45

28. 34 CFR 106.71

29. 34 CFR Part 99

30. 34 CFR 106.30

31. Pol. 113

32. 34 U.S.C. 12291

33. 20 U.S.C. 1092

34. 34 CFR 106.8

35. Pol. 150

18 Pa. C.S.A. 2709

20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq

28 CFR Part 35

http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter12/s12.4.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter15/chap15toc.html&d=
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter4/s4.4.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=1&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=10&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=014&chpt=16C
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1961&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=341&chpt=0&sctn=4&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1955&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0222.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-38
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-106
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/29/794
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/chapter-126
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/chapter-21/subchapter-I
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/chapter-21/subchapter-V
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/amendmentxiv
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1232g
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-99
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/34/12291
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/1092
https://www.govinfo.gov/content/pkg/FR-2020-05-19/pdf/2020-10512.pdf
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=27&sctn=9&subsctn=0
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-33
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/28/part-35


28 CFR Part 35

28 CFR Part 41

34 CFR Part 100

34 CFR Part 104

34 CFR Part 110

U.S. Const. Amend. I

Bostock v. Clayton County, 590 U.S., 140 S. Ct. 1731 (2020)

Davis v. Monroe County Board of Education, 526 U.S. 629 (1999)

Franklin v. Gwinnett County Public Schools, 503 U.S. 60 (1992)

Gebser v. Lago Vista Independent School District, 524 U.S. 274 (1998)

Office for Civil Rights - Resources for Addressing Racial Harassment

Pol. 122

Pol. 123

Pol. 138

Pol. 216

Pol. 220

Pol. 247

Pol. 249

Pol. 251

Pol. 252

Pol. 320

Pol. 352

Pol. 701

http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/28/part-35
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/28/part-41
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-100
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-104
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-110
https://www.law.cornell.edu/constitution/first_amendment
https://www2.ed.gov/about/offices/list/ocr/raceharassresources.html


 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 200 Pupils

Title Discipline of Student Convicted/Adjudicated of Sexual Assault

Code 218.4

Status First Reading

Purpose
 
The Board recognizes the importance of a safe school environment for students who are victims of
sexual assault. This policy addresses disciplinary requirements for a student convicted or adjudicated
delinquent of sexual assault upon another district student.[1]
 
Definitions
 
Conviction – means the finding of guilty by a judge or a jury or the entry of a plea of guilty or nolo
contendere for sexual assault whether or not judgment of sentence has been imposed.[1]
 
School setting – means in the school, on school grounds, in school vehicles, at a designated bus stop
or at any activity sponsored, supervised or sanctioned by the school.[1]
 
School-sponsored activity – means any assemblies, field trips, class trips, graduation ceremonies,
athletics, extracurricular activities, clubs, groups, teams or any activities sponsored, held or approved
by the district.[1]
 
Sexual assault – means any of the following offenses:[1]

1. Rape.[2] 
 

2. Statutory sexual assault.[3] 
 

3. Involuntary deviate sexual intercourse.[4] 
 

4. Sexual assault.[5] 
 

5. Aggravated indecent assault.[6] 
 

6. Indecent assault.[7]

Authority
 
The Board shall comply with the disciplinary requirements established by state law regarding students
who have been convicted or adjudicated delinquent of sexual assault upon another student enrolled in
this district, regardless of whether the sexual assault took place inside or outside of the school setting.
[1][8][9]
 
Delegation of Responsibility
 

https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=21&subsctn=0
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=22&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=23&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=24&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=25&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=26&subsctn=0
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1


A student who is convicted of sexual assault upon another student enrolled in this district shall be
required to notify the Superintendent or designee of the conviction no later than seventy-two (72) hours
after the conviction.[1]
 
Upon report of a conviction or adjudication of sexual assault upon a district student, the Superintendent
or designee shall take one (1) of the following actions against the convicted or adjudicated student:[1]

1. Recommend that the Board expel the student, in accordance with law and Board policy.[9] 
 

2. Transfer the student to an alternative education program. 
 

3. Reassign the student to another school or educational program within the district.

If the convicted or adjudicated student has already been expelled, transferred or reassigned, or if the
victim does not attend the same school, no additional action regarding expulsion, transfer or
reassignment is required by the district. Although action is not required, the district maintains the
authority to make an alternative assignment or provide alternative educational services during or after
an expulsion at the discretion of the Superintendent or designee.[1]
 
Upon report of a conviction or adjudication of sexual assault upon a district student that occurred in the
school setting, the Superintendent or designee shall notify the Title IX Coordinator to determine
whether the incident has been addressed in accordance with applicable Board policy.[10][11]
 
Guidelines
 
In the case of a student with a disability, including a student for whom an evaluation is pending, prior to
implementing any disciplinary removal or considering a change of placement for the student, the district
shall coordinate with the student’s Individualized Education Program (IEP) team and take all steps
required to comply with state and federal laws and regulations, and Board policies.[1][12][13][14][15]
[16][17]
 
The district shall ensure that the convicted or adjudicated student is prohibited from taking part in the
following activities at the same time as the victim:[1]

1. Being educated in the same school building.  
 

2. Being transported on the same school vehicle. 
 

3. Participating in the same school-sponsored activity.

Return of Student to School
 
The district may return the student who is expelled, transferred or reassigned, to the student’s originally
assigned school if one (1) of the following circumstances occur:[1]

1. The victim is no longer enrolled in the district.  
 

2. The conviction or adjudication has been reversed and is not pending appeal.

Transfer Students
 
When the school district receives a student who transfers from a public or private school during or after
an expulsion period for an act or offense involving a sexual assault conviction or adjudication, the
district may assign that student to an alternative assignment or may provide alternative education
services.[1][18]

https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-33
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-300
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1


Legal 1. 24 P.S. 1318.1

2. 18 Pa. C.S.A. 3121

3. 18 Pa. C.S.A. 3122.1

4. 18 Pa. C.S.A. 3123

5. 18 Pa. C.S.A. 3124.1

6. 18 Pa. C.S.A. 3125

7. 18 Pa. C.S.A. 3126

8. Pol. 218

9. Pol. 233

10. Pol. 103

11. Pol. 252

12. 20 U.S.C. 1400 et seq

13. 34 CFR Part 300

14. Pol. 103.1

15. Pol. 113.1

16. Pol. 113.2

17. Pol. 113.3

18. Pol. 200

https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=13&sctn=18&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=21&subsctn=0
https://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=22&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=23&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=24&subsctn=1
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=25&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/consCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&ttl=18&div=0&chpt=31&sctn=26&subsctn=0
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-33
http://www.law.cornell.edu/cfr/text/34/part-300


 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 100 Programs

Title Title I - Comparability of Services

Code 150

Status First Reading

Adopted January 22, 2018

Last Revised July 22, 2019

Purpose
 
The equivalent distribution of district resources is one method means that the district shall use to
ensure all students receive a quality education. This policy demonstrates the district’s commitment to
ensure that no discrimination occurs in the distribution of resources funded by state and local sources,
regardless of the receipt of federal funds.
 
Authority
 
The Board directs that each district school receiving Title I funds must use state and local funds to
provide services that, taken as a whole, are at least comparable to services in those schools in the
district that do not receive Title I funds.[1]
 
If all schools in the district receive Title I funds, the Board directs that state and local funds shall be
used to provide services that, taken as a whole, are substantially comparable in each school.[1]
 
The Board acknowledges that comparability may be measured on a grade-span by grade-span basis or a
school-by-school basis.
 
Definition
 
For purposes of this policy, grade span is defined as a similar two-grade span difference or less. For
example, a grade span of K-2 or K-4, not a grade span of K-2 to K-5.
 
Delegation of Responsibility
 
If the district has more than one (1) building per grade span, the Superintendent or his/her
designee shall complete a Detailed School Data Sheet.
 
Regardless of buildings per grade span, the Superintendent or his/her designee shall annually complete
a Comparability Assurance Form to provide written assurance of equivalence among schools, including
the provision of curriculum materials; instructional supplies; and teachers, administrators and other
staff.
 
Guidelines
 
Method of Determination

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/6321
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/6321


 
For purposes of determining Title I comparability, the district shall use a current year student to staff
ratio calculation or a previous year per-pupil expenditure determination, whichever is more favorable to
the district.
 
Allowable Exclusions
 
For the purposes of determining comparability, the district may exclude:[1]

1. State and local funds expended for language instruction education programs.[2] 
 

2. Excess costs associated with providing services to students with disabilities.[3][4][5] 
 

3. Unpredictable changes in enrollment or personnel assignments occurring after the beginning of the
school year. 
 

4. Other expenditures from supplemental state or local funds consistent with the intent of Title I.

Complaints
 
Complaints by individuals and organizations regarding implementation of equivalence between schools
shall be processed in accordance with Board policy.[6]

Legal 1. 20 U.S.C. 6321

2. Pol. 138

3. Pol. 103.1

4. Pol. 113

5. Pol. 114

6. Pol. 906.1

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/6321
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/6321


 

  

WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Pupil Services Committee 

March 22, 2021 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 
 
Approval of Eight (8) Special Education Settlement Agreements 
Approval is requested of eight (8) special education settlement agreements. 
 
I so move. 
 

 



Pupil Services Meeting Minutes 

March 8, 2021 

Pupil Services Committee Meeting 

 

 

Ms. Chester opened the meeting at 7:48 pm.  

 

Attending Committee Members: Joyce Chester, Sue Tiernan, Daryl Durnell, Kate Shaw 

 

Other Board Members: Randell Spackman, Karen Hermann 

 

Administration: Tammi Florio, Robert Sokolowski, Sara Missett, Michael Wagman, Dawn 

Mader, Jim Scanlon 

Items listed on the agenda: 

• February 8, 2021 Committee Meeting Minutes   

• School Caseworker Presentation     

      
Actions and Outcomes:  

• Approval of the February, 2021 Committee Meeting Minutes Vote: 4-0 

   

Items to be placed on upcoming Board Agenda:  

 

Items to be placed on the Consent Agenda: 

 

Items to be discussed at a later date: None 

The meeting ended at 8:28 pm. 

 

 

Next Meeting:  Monday, April 12, 2021 – 7:00 pm 



 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Property & Finance Committee 
March 22, 2021 – ACTION ITEMS 

 
 

Approval to Allow the District’s Financing Team to Proceed with Preparation of 
a Parameters Resolution in the Amount of $35,000,000 to Fund the Elementary 
School Renovation Plan 
  
Approval is requested to allow the District’s financing team to proceed with the 
preparation of a parameters resolution in the amount of $35,000,000 to fund the 
elementary school renovation plan. 
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of Contract Award for Henderson High School Chiller Replacement 
 
Approval is requested for a contract in the amount of $339,215.00 to Johnson Controls, 
Inc. to furnish and install two new chillers at Henderson High School. 
 
I so move. 
 
Approval of Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, First Reading 
 
Approval is requested for Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, First 
Reading.  
 
I so move. 
 
 



Committee Meeting Minutes 
WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 

March 15, 2021 – Property & Finance Committee (via ZOOM) 
 
Attending Committee Members:  Mr. Gary Bevilacqua-Chair, Mr. Brian Gallen, Dr. Karen 
Herrmann, Mr. Randell Spackman 
Other Board Members:  Ms. Joyce Chester, Mr. Chris McCune, Dr. Kate Shaw, Mrs. Sue 
Tiernan  
Administration:  Mr. John Scully, Dr. James Scanlon, Mr. Kevin Campbell, Mr. Justin 
Matys, Dr. Bob Sokolowski, Mr. Michael Wagman, Mr. Mark Groves, Mr. Wayne Birster 
Also Present:  Members of the public 
 
Action or outcomes from the meeting: (Unless noted, all votes were 4-0.) 
The committee approved the February 16, 2021 Property & Finance 
Committee Minutes. 

Mr. 
Bevilacqua 

Mr. Scully and Mr. Bamber from PFM provided an update on the Elementary School 
Financing Plan.  Mr. Scully highlighted the spending from the District’s 2019 GOB and 
advised the committee that based on the capital plan and associated cash flow 
projections, additional borrowing will need to take place before the Summer of 2021.  
These borrowings would continue the funding needed for the currently approved 
projects.  Mr. Bamber provided an update to the current Bond market and advised 
the committee that interest rates continue to be close to an all-time low. Based on 
the spending needs of the District and the timing of such, Mr. Bamber and Mr. Scully 
suggested that the committee look at 3 possibilities for borrowing amounts: 

• Option 1 $10.0 million in 2021 and $25.0 million in 2022 
• Option 2 $25.0 million in 2021 and $10.0 million in 2023 
• Option 3 $35.0 million in 2021  

Based on the favorable market conditions and the cash flow requirements over the 
next 24 months, the Administration recommended Option 3 as the best option for the 
District. 
The committee recommended approval to allow the District’s Financing Team to 
Proceed with Preparation of a Parameters Resolution for the 2021 General Obligation 
Bonds (GOB) with the targeted construction fund deposit not to exceed $35.0 million 
to Fund the Elementary School Renovation Plan. 

Mr. Scully/ 
Mr. Bamber 

PFM 

Mr. Scully reviewed the Budget Forecast Model.  The 2020-21 changes to expense 
projections are decreases to Transportation expenses of $1,000,000.  The 2020-21 
revenue adjustments were an increase to Interim Real estate taxes of $635,281; an 
increase in Earned income tax of $200,000; an increase in Transfer tax of $250,000; 
a decrease in Investment income of $150,000; and an increase in Transportation 
subsidy of $765,767.  The net projection changes for 2020-21 resulted in an increase 
in fund balance of $2,701,048 which will be utilized to reduce the 2021-22 budget 
gap. The changes to the 2021-22 expense projections include reductions in Salaries 
of $383,754; a reduction in SS and PSERS Benefits of $163,479; a reduction in 
Healthcare Benefits of $147,743, and a reduction in Transportation expenses of 
$35,000.  For 2021-22 revenue projections a reduction was made to Investment 
Earnings in the amount of $150,000, a reduction was made in Transportation Subsidy 
in the amount of $172,506, and a reduction was made in SS and PSERs Subsidy in 
the amount of $81,740. The utilization of the 2020-21 savings will reduce the 2021-
22 budget gap by $325,730.   Mr. Scully reviewed the Financial Summary – All funds 
on page 37 of the model which shows a net gap in 2021-22 of $994,000 assuming a 
tax increase up to the ACT 1 limit.  Mr. Scully discussed the 2021-22 budget timeline 

Mr. Scully 



and advised that a proposed final 2021-22 budget will be presented at the April P&F 
committee meeting. The Administration will continue to review projections for 
potential savings to reduce the millage impact for the 2021-22 Budget. This is an 
informational item and no Board action is required. 
Mr. Groves reviewed the bid from Johnson Controls to furnish and install two new 
chillers at Henderson High School.  This project was approved by the Board in 
December 2020.  The pricing for the project was provided through COSTARS Contract 
#008-145 in the amount of $339,215.00. The committee recommended approval of 
the contract award to Johnson Controls for the Henderson High School Chiller 
Replacement. 

Mr. Groves 

Mr. Campbell reviewed Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, First 
Reading.  The policy received minor revisions to reflect current terminology and 
language that is consistent with other Board policies.  Public comment submitted via 
Google Docs questioned the terminology about non-prescription medication and the 
intent of the language.  After discussions, the policy will be revised and the second 
reading will include a description of non-prescription medication. The committee 
recommended approval of Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, First 
Reading. 

Mr. 
Campbell 

Items to be placed on board agenda March 22, 2021: 
• Approval for the Financing Team to Proceed with Preparation of a Parameters Resolution in the 

Amount of $35,000,000 to Fund the Elementary School Renovation Plan 
• Approval of Contract Award for Henderson High School Chiller Replacement 
• Approval of Revised Board Policy 707, School District Facility Use, First Reading 
 
Items to discuss at a later date: 
  
  

Next Meeting Date:   April 26, 2021 



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 1/8

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Book Policy Manual

Section 700 Property

Title School District Facility Use

Code 707

Status First Reading

Adopted July 1, 2015

Last Reviewed May 27, 2015

Purpose
 
The Board recognizes the needs of the community to use the district’s facilities for educational,
recreational, social, cultural, and civic purposes when they are not scheduled for school district
programs or maintenance. It shall be the policy of the Board to permit the use of school facilities
beyond the legal requirements by responsible groups located in the school district.
 
To establish policy guidelines for the administration to follow in managing the use by outside groups of
any school district facility, including but not limited to: buildings, athletic fields, tennis courts, basketball
courts, tracks, and any and all other outside areas of district property including parking lots, roads and
driveways, sidewalks, and other miscellaneous outside areas.
 
It is the intent of the Board to permit the use of the school district's facilities with preference given by
Group Type and residency requirements. Usage will only be permitted to the extent that it does not
interfere with any school district use and is not detrimental to the school district in any way.
 
The school district retains the right to allow the administration to deny or cancel the use of any facility
when the administration deems that use is not in the best interests of the school district. The school
district will deny or cancel the use of any facility by any group it determines is engaged in any activity
which is fraudulent or unlawful in nature. The granting of use of any school district facility does not
obligate the school district to make the facility available in any contractual manner.
 
Authority
 
The Board authorizes the Superintendent, the Director of Facilities and Operations, or their designee to
revoke any permit Facility Use Approval Letter. School facility availability is affected by convenience,
requirements, and activities. The school district may assign necessary employees to staff buildings. The
user and/or sponsoring organization will pay all expenses as listed in accordance with the chart in 707-
AG-1.
 
School, school-related, community or civic/service, and other organizations or individuals that provide
educational, recreational, social, cultural, and civic programs are eligible to use the school facilities.
Governmental agencies may use school facilities for public hearings, meetings, recreational activities,
and elections in accordance with this policy.
 



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 2/8

When there is a question regarding a Request for Use eligibility, the request shall be resolved by the
Director of Facilities and Operations. If eligibility is contested, the request shall be referred to the
Superintendent. The Superintendent will review the request and recommend action by the Board.

 
SECTION 1 – CATEGORIES OF USER GROUPS

 
All users of school district facilities will fall into one (1) of the following category types:
 
Type 1 - Scholastic Activities, Student Organizations, And School District-Sponsored Activities
 
School organizations such as classes, clubs, athletic teams, CCIU, and school-sponsored events whose
primary purpose and function is to support the school district's programs shall be allowed free use of
school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, approved social functions, and
athletic contests under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. No fees are
required for groups using school district facilities during regularly scheduled custodial staffing hours.
Activities and events may be held Mondays through Fridays no earlier than 7:00 AM and shall conclude
by 11:00 P.M. Exceptions will be considered on a case-by-case basis by the Director of Facilities and
Operations or his/her designee.
 
If admission for any event is charged, the proceeds should exclusively benefit the sponsoring Type 1
organization or the school district; otherwise, fees will be charged for school district staff labor, as
required for the event.
 
Type 2 – School-Related Parent Organizations And Booster Groups
 
PTOs, booster groups, and other such school-related parent organizations shall be allowed use of school
facilities outside of regular school hours for meetings. Rental fees for the use of facilities will only be
charged if an admission for an event or registration fee is collected, or use occurs outside of normal
custodial staffing hours. Fees will be in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
Type 3 - Emergency Service Organizations (Federal, State, Municipal) And Voter Services
 
Emergency service organizations (federal, state, municipal) and voter services shall be allowed free use
of school facilities outside of regular school hours for regularly scheduled meetings and approved
functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. No fees are required
for groups using school district facilities during regularly scheduled custodial staffing hours. Fees for use
of facilities outside normal custodial staffing hours will be in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-
AG-1.
 
Type 4 – Municipality-Sponsored Recreation
 
Recreation camps, leagues, etc., sponsored or run by a municipality within the boundaries of the West
Chester Area School District, shall be allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school hours for
events and approved functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration.
Fees are required for groups using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-
AG-1.
 
Type 5A & 5B - Nonprofit Continuing Education, Nonprofit Cultural Education, Nonprofit Performance
Groups, Girl Scouts, And Boy Scouts
 
Nonprofit continuing education (Chester County Night School, colleges and universities, etc.), nonprofit
cultural education (Huaxia Chinese School, etc.), nonprofit performance groups (such as Chester County
Concert Band, Chester County Pops, etc.), and the Girl Scouts and Boy Scouts of America shall be
allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, events, and
approved functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. Fees are
required for groups using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
Type 5A groups are those whose membership is composed of at least sixty percent (60%) West Chester
Area School District residents.



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 3/8

 
Type 5B groups are those whose membership is not composed of at least sixty percent (60%) West
Chester Area School District residents.
 
Nonprofit groups are any group with an IRS letter showing 50l (c) 3 tax exempt status.
 
Type 6A & 6B – Nonschool-Related, Nonprofit Community Groups And Activities
 
Organized groups which are nonprofit, and charge a fee, tuition, registration, membership fee,
admission cost, etc., such as YMCA, recreational sports clubs, religious groups, homeowner groups, etc.,
shall be allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, events, and
approved functions under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. Fees are
required for groups using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
Type 6A groups are those whose membership is composed of at least sixty percent (60%) of West
Chester Area School District residents.
 
Type 6B groups are those whose membership is not composed of at least sixty percent (60%) of West
Chester Area School District residents.
 
Nonprofit groups are any group with an IRS letter showing 50l (c) 3 tax exempt status.
 
Type 7 – Nonschool-Related Community, For-Profit Organizations And Activities
 
Organized groups which are for-profit and/or charge a fee, tuition, registration, membership fee,
admission cost, etc., such as a private individual or private enterprise group shall be allowed use of
school facilities outside of regular school hours for regular meetings, events, and approved functions
under the conditions and procedures established by the administration. Fees are required for groups
using school district facilities in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1.
 
For-profit groups are any groups that are not a nonprofit group. A nonprofit group is any group with an
IRS letter showing 501 (c) 3 tax exempt status.
 
Type 8 - Others
 
Any other entity not included in the classes listed in Type 1-7, or any entity that charges an entry/gate
fee (P.I.A.A. for a non-ChesMont activity), tuition, registration, admission cost, etc., such as a special
interest group, political party, etc., shall be allowed use of school facilities outside of regular school
hours for regular meetings, events, and approved functions under the conditions and procedures
established by the administration. Fees for this group type will be determined on an individual basis, by
facility use and staffing requirements per event, by the Director of Facilities and Operations or his/her
designee.
 
Kitchen Use
 
Groups will not be permitted to use kitchens unless special arrangements are made with the school
district and the school district's cafeteria service vendor. Any group wishing to use the food service
facilities must contact the school district's cafeteria service vendor to obtain contracted services. Special
fees will be charged for kitchen use in accordance with the fee schedule in 707-AG-1 and the school
district's cafeteria service vendor. A cafeteria employee must be present at all times. This requirement
cannot be waived due to the importance of guaranteeing sanitation of all kitchen equipment for the next
use by the school, and safety of all food supplies and equipment.
 
Cooking Labs
 
No group will be allowed to utilize a cooking lab without school district staff present. School district staff
presence required for cooking lab rental must be arranged by the rental group.

 
SECTION 2 – PERMITS Facility Use Approval Letter



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 4/8

 
A permit Facility Use Approval Letter is required for the use of any building or part thereof, or for the
use of any outside facility. Any group or individual using a facility without a Facility Use Permit Approval
Letter is trespassing and will be removed and/or prosecuted at the discretion of the administration. 
 
1. Permits for the use of the building, or parts thereof, are called Building Use Permits, 707-AG-2. 
 
2. Permits for the use of any outside facilities are called Field Use Permits, 707-AG-3. 
 
1. A Facility Use Approval letter may be obtained by submitting a Request for Facility Use on
the district website and printing the notification of approval.  The notification of approval is
the Facility Use Approval Letter.

3. Building Use Applications (707-AG-4) and Field Use Applications (707-AG-5) for permits are available
at the Operational Services Office, 1181 McDermott Drive, West Chester, PA, 19380, or via

2. Application for a Facility Use Approval Letter is available on the school district website at:
https://www.wcasd.net/Page/569. Applications are to be submitted to the Operational Services Office
when completed. Applications should be made at least twenty (20) ten (10) days prior to a requested
facility use and will not be accepted prior to 180 calendar days before the first date requested on the
application. 
 
3. Approval process – The following requirements must be met before a Facility Use Approval
Letter Permit will be issued: 

a. The application must be completely filled out and signed by a person authorized to represent the
requesting group. 
 

b. The application and intended use must be in compliance with this policy. 
 

c. The application must be approved by both the principal and the Director of Facilities and
Operations, or their designees. 
 

d. An acceptable certificate of insurance must be in the possession of the school district. 
 

4.  The issuance of a Facility Use Approval Letter Permit does not imply a contractual agreement
between the end user and the school district. The school district may revoke the Facility Use Approval
Letter Permit at any time if it is deemed in the best interest of the school district and will return any
fees which may have been collected. The school district may revoke any Facility Use Approval
Letter Permit when, in the school district's opinion, the user group violates this policy, school district
building or field rules and regulations, or the use is fraudulent or illegal or negatively impacts the school
district in any way. Any group under investigation or that has been convicted of fraudulent or illegal
activity will be denied a permit. an Approval Letter. 
 
5. Use of school district facilities is automatically cancelled when the facilities are closed by school
authorities because of local, state, or national disasters or emergencies, school construction, or normal
weather-related school closings. 
 
6. The school district is authorized to curtail the use of school district athletic fields in case of inclement
weather or other field maintenance work. 
 
7. All activities begin no earlier than 7:00 AM and shall terminate by 11:00 P.M. (Exceptions will be
considered on a case-by-case basis by the Director of Facilities and Operations.) 
 
8. All buildings are to be used "as is". Any special accommodations such as setting up chairs, tables, or
using PA systems, lighting systems, etc., shall require prior approval by the school district, and the costs
for school district personnel labor will be borne by the outside group. 
 

https://www.wcasd.net/Page/569


3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 5/8

9. Field Use Application Seasons: 
 

a. Warm Weather Season: March 15th to November 30 . 
 

b. Cold Weather Season: December 1st to March 14 . 
 

c. The season dates are for administrative purposes only. They do not mean that fields and outside
facilities will be available for the full extent of these seasons. Prior to the beginning of each
season, there will be a one (1) month open application period. All applications received during that
time period will be processed together. 
 

i. Warm Weather Season Open Application Period: January 15th - February 15 . 
 

ii. Cold Weather Season Open Application Period: October 1st to October 30 . 
 

d. Once all applications have been received, use will be granted according to the priority determined
by this policy (lowest category type has higher priority).

SECTION 3 – INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS
 
All user groups, except Type 1 and Type 2, are required to have liability, casualty, or other insurance
coverage protecting the school district as a named insured and must provide evidence of the same
which is acceptable to the school district covering the duration of the Facility Use Permit Approval
Letter.        All user groups, except Type 1, will defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the school district
from any and all loss, damage, liability, claim, demand, suit, or proceeding of whatever kind arising out
of, or relating to such use of the school district's facilities. This evidence must be submitted before any
Facility Use Permit Approval Letter is issued and no later than ten (10) calendar days prior to the first
event on the application. Failure to do so will automatically void the application. The insurance
requirements, including types and limits, will be established by the Director of Business Affairs, who will
review and revise as necessary on a three (3) year cycle beginning in 2015.
 
Determination as to whether a group's insurance is acceptable will be made by the Director of Facilities
and Operations or his/her designee.

 
SECTION 4 – FEE SCHEDULE

 
Facility use fees will be in accordance with 707-AG-1. The fee schedule is compatible with individual,
group and organization category types listed in this policy and includes: (1) building space use fees; (2)
field use fees; and (3) custodial/grounds/maintenance technical service staffing fees.

1. Type 2 and 3 groups will not be charged a facility use fee for using a building when custodial staff
is normally scheduled to work, provided no admission or entrance fees are charged. 
 

2. All facility use fees must be paid within twenty (20) days after receipt of invoice from the school
district. Failure to pay all fees within that period will void other use dates or applications by group. 
 

3. A user has until seven (7)  three (3) days prior to the indoor event to cancel in order to receive a
fee refund. If the school district cancels the event at any time, a full refund will be made. 
 

4. A user has until seven (7)   three (3) days prior to the outdoor event to cancel in order to receive
a fee refund if the user falls into the 1-59 Hours Group Hour Use Range (see 707-AG-1-School
District Facility Use Fee Schedule). User groups that fall into hour use ranges above the 1-59
Hours range will not be due a refund. The school district will endeavor to reschedule all events
canceled due to inclement weather.

5. The school district retains the right to require documentation establishing the nonprofit status of
any group. Specifically, the group must be registered with the Internal Revenue Service as a
nonprofit organization. Failure to provide such documentation will result in the requirement to pay
building use fees. 

th

th

th

th



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 6/8

Misrepresentation of this status will result in denial of any Facility Use Permits Approval
Letter for either a temporary or permanent time period at the discretion of the school district.

6. The school district retains the right to charge for labor and materials required to restore an area to
its original condition if it is left messy, damaged, or in disarray after their use. 
 

7. It is absolutely mandatory that a school district employee be in the building at all times when an
outside group is there. In some special cases, more than one (1) person may be required by the
school district. The applicant group will be notified and billed accordingly. 
 

8. School district-owned equipment may not be used unless specifically requested on the application
and approved by the school district. An additional fee may be charged for the use, set up, and
operation of school district-owned equipment. School district personnel charges will be assessed in
accordance with 707-AG-1 for the set up and operation of school district-owned equipment.
Damage to school district-owned equipment during a group's facility use event will be charged to
the user group for repair or replacement at the school district's discretion. 
 

9. Fees will be determined by the administration and Board and documented as per school district
707-AG-1. The fee schedule will be reviewed every three (3) years starting in 2015 by the
administration and revised as deemed appropriate, and by school district personnel association
agreement revisions. 

Regular custodial hours are Monday through Friday 7:00 AM to 11:00 PM on regularly scheduled
school days. 
 

10. A personnel fee will be assessed to users for: a) use of the buildings during non-regularly
scheduled custodial hours; b) for the set up/tear down of school district-owned equipment and/or
labor to operate that equipment for an event; c) clean up after an event, if required; d) parking
attendants when needed for events; and e) other requests by the user group. 
 

11. Fees may be waived by the Superintendent or his/her designee under special circumstances.

SECTION 5 – RESTRICTIONS ON FACILITY USE
 
The issuance of a Facility Use Permit Approval Letter does not remove certain restrictions which may
be imposed by the school district. All building and fields exist primarily for use by students. Therefore,
the school district will impose certain restrictions as needed regarding how buildings and fields are used
by outside groups. This will include, but not be limited to the following:

1. No user groups will be given permission to use any school district facility during regular school
hours that would in any way disrupt the learning environment at the schools. This also applies
when summer school is in session. 
 

2. If the school district closes schools early for the day due to inclement weather, the building use is
automatically cancelled and a refund will be made, if appropriate. 
 

3. The school district will apply the following priority order to user types when scheduling facility
uses: Type 1, Type 2, Type 3, Type 4, Type 5A, Type 5B, Type 6A, Type 6B, Type 7, then Type 8. 
 

4. If a conflict in schedule arises between two (2) applicants of the same Type, priority of use will be
granted to an activity that involves school age children over adult participants.
 

5. Type 5A and 6A User Groups must meet a Residency Requirement of at least sixty percent (60%)
West Chester Area School District residents. 
 

6. Classrooms at elementary schools will not be permitted for use. 
 

7. No use will be permitted which, in the opinion of the administration, has the potential to damage
the buildings, fields, or other outside areas, or interferes with the school district's operations in



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 7/8

any way. 
 

8. The administration will maintain a set of School District Facility Use Rules, which will be imposed
upon user groups and will address conduct by the group on all school district property. 
 

9. The school district may take fields, buildings, or sections thereof out of use due to maintenance
work or renovation work. 
 

10. The school district may cancel use of fields due to wet or other conditions that would cause
damage to the field surface. 
 

11. The school district retains the right to exclude a limited number of fields and other outside
facilities from outside use. 
 

12. The school district may require school district personnel be present during certain field or outside
facility events because of utilities, use of school district items, or for the purposes of opening
facilities and locking up. In these instances, the user group will pay a labor fee per the fee
schedule in 707-AG-1 in addition to any other applicable facility use fees. 
 

13. The school district reserves the right to relocate or offer alternative space to the user. 
 

14. The possession, use or distribution of alcohol alcoholic beverages, tobacco and vaping
products, including the product marketed as Juul and other e-cigarettes as defined in
the law, nonprescription drugs, and firearms are PROHIBITED on school district property. School
district property includes all buildings, fields, parking lots, and ancillary areas within the school
district’s property boundaries. 
 

15. All decorations and any temporary materials must be fireproof and must be approved by school
building representatives. Open flame decorations will not be used anywhere in the buildings. No
objects will be permanently fastened to walls, ceilings, and/or floors. Removal of all decorations,
user belongings and trash will be completed immediately after the activity ends.

SECTION 6 – USER GROUP RESPONSIBILITIES
 
Outside user groups will be responsible for the safety and welfare of all of their members and spectators
and will assume the following responsibilities:

1. Buildings: 
 

a. Determination as to whether the building is safe for their planned use. 
 

b. Reimbursement to the school district for the cost of any damage which, in the school
district's determination, resulted from the group's use. 
 

c. Conduct and behavior of its members and spectators. 
 

d. Enforcement of all School District Facility Use Rules among its members and spectators.
 

2. Fields and other outside areas: 
 

a. Determination as to whether the field or outside facility is safe for their use. 
 

b. Determination as to whether the field is not too wet to play on without damaging it. 
 

c. Reimbursement to the school district for the cost of any damage which, in the school
district's sole determination, resulted from the group's use. 
 

d. Conduct and behavior of all its members and spectators. 
 



3/10/2021 BoardDocs® PL

https://go.boarddocs.com/pa/wche/Board.nsf/Private?open&login# 8/8

e. Enforcement of all school district Field Rules among its members and spectators. 
 

f. All field users must obtain proper training (by attending the annual training session for all
coaches) and abide by the school district’s field status indicator flags flown at each of the
secondary building fields. Tampering with, removing, or disregarding the field status flag will
be considered vandalism, and organizations may at the discretion of the administration be
penalized, charged for damages, and/or the organization permit may be revoked.

Legal 24 P.S. 511

24 P.S. 775

24 P.S. 779

22 PA Code 403.1

61 PA Code 901.1

61 PA Code 901.701

10 P.S. 328.101 et seq

35 P.S. 1223.5

20 U.S.C. 7181 et seq

20 U.S.C. 7905

Pol. 000

http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=5&sctn=11&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=7&sctn=75&subsctn=0
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=1949&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=14&chpt=7&sctn=79&subsctn=0
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/022/chapter403/s403.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/061/chapter901/s901.1.html&d=reduce
http://pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/061/chapter901/s901.701.html&d=reduce
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2013&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0092.
http://www.legis.state.pa.us/cfdocs/Legis/LI/uconsCheck.cfm?txtType=HTM&yr=2000&sessInd=0&smthLwInd=0&act=0128.
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/chapter-70/subchapter-IV/part-C
http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/20/7905


WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

March 22, 2021 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of School Board Treasurer’s Report and Statement of Disbursements 
Summary Schedule for the Period of February 1, 2021 to February 28, 2021 

 
The Treasurer’s Report includes the schedules of the School District’s cash balances 
for the General Fund, Activity/Trust Funds, and Cafeteria Fund; the investments 
schedule for the General Fund, Capital Reserve and Capital Project Funds; the 
schedule of disbursements for all funds, and the debit memos and check register for all 
funds. The Statement of Disbursements Summary Lists total expenditures by fund for 
the period.  
 
Approval is requested for the Treasurer’s Report and the disbursements listed on the 
Statement of Disbursements Summary for the period of February 1 to February 28, 
2021 totaling $15,500,135.85  
 
I so move. 
 
 
 
 
The Treasurer’s Report is available in its entirety on the business office webpage and in 
the Board Meeting packet posted on School Board webpage at www.wcasd.net.  Please 
contact the School Board Secretary for any hard copies of the report. 
 
 
John T. Scully 
School Board Treasurer  
 
 
 

http://www.wcasd.net/
















































WEST CHESTER AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

March 22, 2021 SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 
 

CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTION 
 

Approval of the February 28, 2021 Financial Report 
 

Approval is requested for the West Chester School District Financial Report for the month 
ending February 28, 2021.   
 
I so move. 
 
2020-2021 General Fund Financial Analysis 
 
The expenses and revenues as of February 2021 represent 8 months of financial activity for the 
District.  As of February month-end we have collected $1,715,000 more than our $174.2 million 
current real estate tax budget.  Any outstanding taxes not collected by December 31st were 
submitted to the County on January 15 for collection in accordance with PA tax collection law. 
Year-to-date we have collected $1,484,244 in interim taxes which is more than our $825,000 
budget and well ahead of last years collections.  We will continue to receive interim tax 
revenues throughout the remainder of the school year. 
 
The second largest local revenue category is Earned Income Tax which is 10.6% ahead of last 
year’s collections.  We will continue to monitor EIT closely this year to provide an updated trend.  
We have received $3.8 million in transfer taxes year to date, this amount is ahead of last year 
and is the result of the size and timing of property transfers within the District.  
 
Our local revenues YTD total $195.4 million or 97.2% of budget.  State revenues are on target 
with budget, year to date we have received $8.1 million in combined Basic Education and 
Special Education subsidies which is on target with budget.  Federal revenues are ahead of 
budget due to the Federal Cares Grants that were not included in the 20-21 District budget.   
 
We have made some revisions to our expenses for the 2020-21 school year. The revisions 
include a $273,068 reduction of salaries and benefits related to average teacher salary, a 
reduction in salaries related to aides in the amount of $150,000 and a reduction in custodial 
salaries of $250,000.  We have reduced our educational supplies projection by $1,091,773 as a 
result of school PPA and departmental building carryover forfeitures as well as a PPA 
adjustment due to lower than anticipated enrollment. We have reduced professional and 
technical services and other contracted aides by $1,050,000, charter school tuitions by 
$150,000, alternative education services by $200,000, student transportation by $1,000,000 and 
variable debt service expense for the 2020-21 year in the amount of $250,000. We have 
increased our projections in the following categories to recognize the spending related to the 
CARES grant funding and includes: salaries and benefits $275,990, prof and tech services 
$101,799 and supplies $1,331,360.  In August we refinanced an existing GOB and recognized 
$1.5 million in savings.  This amount was transferred to the capital reserve fund. 
 
And as you can see on the statement, we have budgeted $269.8 million in expenses and $248.5 
million in revenues this year and we budgeted to use $21.3 million of our fund balance to close 
the gap between the expenses and revenues.  
 



Our fund balance is projected to be $43.7 million at June 30th 2021, but we are currently 
anticipating a $1.0 million budget gap after an Act 1 index tax increase for the 2021-22 school 
year.  This concludes the financial report. 
 
John T. Scully  
School Board Treasurer 






























	a 2021.03.22 Board Agenda
	b 2021.02.22 Board Minutes - draft
	c 2021.03.22 Consent Agenda
	d March 22 2021 Personnel reco
	e 2021.03.22 Ed Comm Action Items
	1. Action Items Mar.2021
	1. Ed Comm Minutes 3.8.21
	2. EHS DECA State Competition, Hershey PA 2.17.21-2.19.21
	3. HHS Wrestling - Quakertown, PA 3.5.21-3.6.21
	4. Rev Policy 122 Extracurricular Act, 2nd R
	5. Rev Policy 123 Interscholastic Athletics, 2nd R
	6. Rev Policy 123.2 Sudden Cardiac Arrest, 2nd R
	7. Rev Policy 103 Disc.Title IX Sexual Har 1st R
	8. New Policy 218.4 Disc of Stu Con.Adj of Sexual Assault, 1st R
	9. Rev Policy 150 Title I Comp of Serv 1st R

	f PS Action Items 3.22.21
	PS I so move March 2021
	PS Comm Meeting Minutes 030821

	h 3.22.21 PFC Action Item packet
	3.22.21 PFC ACTION items
	Property & Finance Committee
	March 22, 2021 – ACTION ITEMS

	3.15.21 PFC Committee Minutes (003)
	707 School District Facility Use First Reading

	j1 3.22.21 Treasurer's Report packet
	Feb 2021  treasurers report
	2021.03 March Treasurer's Report
	Statement of Disbursements Feb 1 thru Feb 28

	j2 3.22.21 Financial Report packet
	Feb 2021 finreport
	Revenue and Exp Rpt Feb 1 thru Feb 28


